
August 22, 2023 

Mr. Jon Altshul, Township Manager 

Westtown Township 

1039 Wilmington Pike 

West Chester, PA 19382 

RE:  Stokes Estate 

Conditional Use Review, CEG Comment #3 

Westtown Township 

WTT-21-228 

Dear Mr. Altshul: 

This letter is in response to Comment #3 of the June 30, 2023 Cedarville Engineering Group, LLC (CEG) 

review of the above referenced Plans by D.L. Howell and Associates, Inc..  Their comment is as follows:

3. Section 170-902.C.(2) – The site shall be suitable for development in the manner proposed without 

hazards to persons or property, on or off the site, from probability of flooding, erosion, subsidence or 

slipping of the soil, or other dangers, annoyances, or inconveniences. Condition of soil, groundwater 

level, drainage and topography shall be appropriate to both kind and pattern of use intended. 

Section 170-402.D.(3).(f) - If the total of all area(s) of precautionary slopes on a lot exceed 25% of the 

total area of a lot, then no more than 50% of the precautionary slopes on that lot shall be disturbed, 

graded, or modified. 

The applicant shall provide supporting information for the following lots, in tabular form, to 

demonstrate compliance with the above Ordinance criteria: 

Lot 16, Lot 22, Lot 27, Lot 65, Lot 71, Lot 72, Lot 73, Lot 74 

Howell Response: It remains our position that Section 170-402.D.(3)(f) applies to existing natural 

resources, therefore it would be applied only to the overall lot.  It does not apply to the post construction 

subdivision or the proposed individual lots.  We have previously and continue to provide calculations 

on the cover sheet showing that the amount of precautionary slopes do not exceed 25% of the overall lot 

area. 

However, if the Township Engineer’s interpretation is assumed to be correct, our office has provided 

the enclosed plan providing a tabulation of lots that contain precautionary slopes. For the majority of 

affected lots, the amount of precautionary slopes already did not exceed 25% of the lot area, therefore 

Section 170-402.D.(3).(f) would not apply and no disturbance restrictions would be in place.  However, 

there are a few proposed lots where more than 25% of the lot contained precautionary slopes and these 

lots included 71 through 73 on the previous plan.  Our enclosed plan provides a new lot configuration 

in this area, where lot sizes have been reduced and one lot was relocated adjacent to the Briner lot.  This 

change allows all lots within the development to contain less than 25% precautionary slopes, therefore 
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no disturbance restrictions pursuant to Section 170-402.D.(3).(f) would apply.  It is important to note that 

this change has no effect on the amount of precautionary slopes proposed to be disturbed with this 

project, which is another reason why our position remains that this section applies to the overall existing 

not, not proposed lots. 

I trust that the comment has been addressed adequately.  Please confirm that the alternate lot configuration 

complies with CEG’s interpretation of Section 170-402.D.(3).(f). 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 610-918-9002 with any questions.   

Sincerely, 

HOWELL ENGINEERING 

Denny L. Howell, PE  David W. Gibbons, PE 

President Senior Engineer 
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